Andrew Ostach

Graphic Designer

andyoportfolio.com (724) 422-4457 ostach24@aim.com 1126 Wainwright Rd. Blairsville, PA 15717

ABOUT

Hello, my name is Andy Ostach and I have over 14 years of professional experience. I am a graphic/web designer by trade, but have evolved as my career developed. I can now also call myself a wrap/vinyl installer, team leader, teacher and problem solver. I am currently a Senior Graphic Designer at ProGraphic Ink.

EXPERIENCE

ProGraphic Ink - Senior Graphic Designer

June 2017 - Present

- Corporate Branding Specialist John Deere, The Baltimore Life, Keystone Raceway and Watt's Truck Center
- Team Manager Work with and manage a team of designers and installers to complete projects and meet deadlines
- Graphic Designer/Installer Design, print and install vehicle wraps and lettering

50 Marketing - Art Director, Graphic/Web Designer

July 2014 - June 2017

- Corporate Branding UPMC Magee-Womens Hospital, Somerset Trust, CamTran, Antiochian Village and The Builders Surplus LLC
- Supervisor Oversee the design team's created artwork for print/web, SEO, SEM, and GAW campaigns
- WordPress Advisor Educate clients on the basics of WordPress. Clients learned how to navigate the dashboard, update, edit and maintain the WordPress website

David Chaek Signs & Graphics - *Graphic Designer and Production Manager*

September 2012 - June 2014

- Conducted counseling sessions with customers to discuss and obtain their vision and expectations
- Created visual concepts using computer software
- Developed layout design for advertisements and marketing campaigns

Fast Times Screen Printing - Graphic Designer and Installer

August 2012 - February 2013

- Designed artwork for vehicle wraps, signage, and apparel
- Installed vehicle wraps, lettering and signage
- Managed and trained team how to laminate prints, install simple lettering and screen print apparel

PT Raceway - *Graphic Designer (Freelance)*

October 2010 - August 2012

- Branding New logo, signage and artwork to create consistency across all platforms
- Developed marketing campaigns gain more business
- Designed signage, banners, shirts, flyers and brochures designed, coded and maintained ptraceway.com

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

Illustrator

Photoshop

InDesign

Dreamweaver

Premiere Pro

After Effects

WordPress

HTML, PHP and CSS Coding

AutoCAD

CoreIDRAW

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Large format printing - Mimaki, Mutoh and Roland

Vinyl Cutting - Mimaki, Graphtec and Roland

Installation - Vehicle wraps, signage and vinyl lettering (3m, Avery, Oracal, etc.)

EDUCATION

Seton Hill University

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design

August 2008 - December 2011

AWARDS

Best Designed Wrap

World of Wheels in Pittsburgh

2022, 2023 and 2024

Leadership Award

ProGraphic Ink

2019. 2021, and 2022

Best Performer Of The Year Award

ProGraphic Ink

2017, 2018, and 2020

Most Valuable Designer

50 Marketing

2016